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From: Janes, Darci EMLI:EX (Darci.Janes@gov.bc.ca)

To: McCann, Meghan EMLL:EX (Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca); Fillion Haycock, Chantal EMLI:EX
(Chantal.FillionHaycock@gov.bc.ca)

Cc: Nguyen, Anh EMLI:EX (Anh.Nguyen@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: RE: BCHTF Large Industrial Loads

Sent: 11/22/2023 20:42:40

Attachments: 12 s.13
s.12;8.13

Message Body:

Les has provided this from the monthly MJO-BCH briefing package.

Thank you,

Darci Janes

Executive Administrative Assistant
Office of the Assistant Deputy Minister
Electricity and Utility Regulation Division
Energy, Mines and Low Carbon Innovation

778-698-7249

From: McCann, Meghan EMLI:EX <Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 12:28 PM

To: Nguyen, Anh EMLI:EX <Anh.Nguyen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Janes, Darci EMLI:EX <Darci.Janes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: BCHTF Large Industrial Loads

Darci, do you have anything?

From: Nguyen, Anh EMLI:EX <Anh.Nguyen@agov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 11:39 AM

To: McCann, Meghan EMLI:EX <Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BCHTF Large Industrial Loads

Hi Meghan,

| wanted to check if there were any materials available for the PDE briefing with Chris and Les later

today at 3:00-3:30pm?
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Thank you,

Anh Nguyen | Branch Coordinator

Electricity and Utility Regulation Division | Electricity Policy Branch
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Low Carbon Innovation

Email: anh.nguyen@gov.bc.ca
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Smart about power in all we do.

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the
individual or entity named above. Any use of this communication by an unintended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any publication,
use, reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited.
Please immediately delete this message and its attachments from your computer and
servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a collect call or return
email to notify us of this error. Thank you for your cooperation.
-BCHydroDisclaimerlD5.2.8.1541
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From: Hiltner, Clementine EMLI:EX (Clementine.Hiltner@gov.bc.ca)

To: Fillion Haycock, Chantal EMLI:EX (Chantal.FillionHaycock@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: Fwd: Supplying Large Industrial Loads

Sent: 11/14/2023 14:41:32

Attachments: s-12:5.13

Message Body:

Get Outlook for iOS

From: MaclLaren, Les EMLI:EX <Les.MacLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 6:40:49 AM

To: Cuddy, Andrew EMLI:EX <Andrew.Cuddy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Baskerville, Shannon EMLI:EX <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>; Gilmore, Christopher EMLI:EX
<Christopher.Gilmore@gov.bc.ca>; Hiltner, Clementine EMLI:EX <Clementine.Hiltner@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Supplying Large Industrial Loads

Hi Andrew

Attached is the BN on large new power loads that Keith Anderson used to brief the BCH Task
Force in October. We have this topic on the agenda for the BCH Monthly Briefing November 22.
Just wanted to flag that Andrea Mercer thought this would be a good item for the Premier’s
information, and she asked us to prepare a shorter version for that purpose. The PO has now
requested a briefing for the Premier. We have asked that it occur after we have had a chance to
go over this issue with MJO.

| am not sure which BN BCH will provide for Nov 22, but | would recommend this more
comprehensive one prepared for the TF for the Minister’s review.

Les
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